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Linda Williams

To: Katherine Echternacht
Subject: RE: FAW Notice - Rule Waiver 25-17.0832(4)(e)

Thanks Katherine.

----- Original Message-----
From: Katherine Echternacht

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 11:11 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: FAW Notice - Rule Waiver 25-17.0832(4) (e)

Linda,

I spoke with Abby at the Secretary of State and she informed me that their office
corrected the rule number in the notice that was sent to them.

Thank you sc much for all
your help.

If you need anything further from me, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks again,
Katherine Echternacht
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